
Town of Weaverville 
Zoning Board of Adjustment 

Council Chambers 
October 8, 2018, 7pm 

Agenda 

1. Call to Order – Vice Chairman Tycer Lewis.
2. Election of Officers.
3. Approval of the Minutes from the June 11, 2018 Meeting of the Board.
4. Public Hearing Regarding an Application for a Variance on the Property Commonly Known as 30 

North College Street. The Nature of Said Variance is from the Side Yard Setbacks Established by 
the R-1 Zoning District and Section 36-20 Nonconforming Structures.

5. Consideration of a Motion Establishing a Ruling on the Aforementioned Application for a 
Variance.

6. Public Hearing Regarding an Application for an Amendment to an Existing Special Use Permit 
Applicable to the Project and Property Commonly Known as Creekside Village.

7. Consideration of a Motion Establishing a Ruling on the Aforementioned Application for an 
Amendment to an Existing Special Use Permit.

8. Any Other Business to Come Before the Board.
9. Adjournment. 

SERRUS CREEKSIDE, LLC, HAS WITHDRAWN ITS APPLICATION FOR AN AMENDMENT TO THE SPECIAL USE PERMIT 
GOVERNING CREEKSIDE VILLAGE AND ITEMS 6 & 7 WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE AGENDA BY ACTION OF THE 
BOARD AND WILL NOT BE HEARD ON OCTOBER 8, 2018.

jeller
Highlight

jeller
Highlight



 

Agenda Item 2 
Election of Officers 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 



Sec. 36-327. - Proceedings.  

The zoning board of adjustment shall elect a chairman and a vice chairman from its members who 
shall serve for one year or until reelected or until their successors are elected. The board shall appoint a 
secretary, who may be a municipal officer, an employee of the town, or a member of the zoning board of 
adjustment. The board shall adopt rules and by-laws in accordance with the provisions of this chapter and 
G.S. Ch. 160A, Art. 19. Meetings of the board shall be held at the call of the chairman and at such other 
times as the board may determine. The chairman, or in his absence, the vice chairman, may administer 
oaths and compel the attendance of witnesses by subpoena. All meetings of the board shall be open to 
the public.  

( Ord. of 8-21-2017(1) , § 1(Exh. A))  

http://newords.municode.com/readordinance.aspx?ordinanceid=845895&datasource=ordbank


 

Agenda Item 3 
Approval of the Minutes from the June 11, 2018 Meeting of the Board 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 



 
Page 1 of 2  June 11, 2018  
  Zoning Board of Adjustment Minutes 
 

 

Town of Weaverville 
 

Zoning Board of Adjustment 
Minutes – June 11, 2018 

 
 

The Zoning Board of Adjustment of the Town of Weaverville met a special called meeting at 7pm on Monday, 
June 11, 2018 in council chambers at Town Hall at 30 South Main Street, Weaverville. 

Present: Vice Chairman Tycer Lewis, Board Members Paul Clauhs, Roger Parkin and Cynthia Wright; Alternate 
Board Member Sylvia Valois; Town Attorney Jennifer Jackson and Planning Director James Eller. Absent: 
Chairman McKenna.  

1. Call to Order 

Vice Chairman Lewis called the meeting to order at 7:00pm and recognized Ms. Valois as an acting member of 
the Board for this meeting in the absence of Chairman McKenna.  

2. Approval of the minutes from the May 7, 2018 meeting of the Board. 

Mr. Clauhs motioned to approve the minutes as presented. Ms. Wright seconded and all voted unanimously. 

3. Approval of an Order Denying an Appeal and Affirming a Decision of the Zoning Administrator Related to 
the Establishment of a Mobile Food Vendor on the Property Commonly Known as 320 Merrimon 
Avenue. 

Mr. Parkin motioned to approve the aforementioned order as presented. Mr. Clauhs seconded and all voted 
unanimously. 

4. Any Other Business to Come Before the Board. 

No further business was conducted by the Board 

5. Adjournment. 

Mr. Clauhs motioned to adjourn. Ms. Valois seconded and all voted unanimously. 
 

_______________________________ 
Tycer Lewis, Vice-Chairman 

Zoning Board of Adjustment 

 

 



 
Page 2 of 2  June 11, 2018  
  Zoning Board of Adjustment Minutes 
 

ATTEST: 

________________________________ 
James W. Eller 
Planning Director / Deputy Town Clerk 
 



 

Agenda Items 4&5 
Variance – 30 North College Street 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 





















































 

Agenda Items 6&7 
Special Use Permit Amendment – Creekside Village 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 





REE
M

S 
CREE

K

SITE DATA

AIK
EN ROAD

MERRIMON AVE   (U.S. BUS 19)

4' CHAIN LINK FENCE

4' CHAIN LINK FENCE

(SR 1720)

BARNETT SHOALS DR.

LOFTIN ST.

ATHENA AVE.

5 6

7
8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15 16

17

18

1920

21

22
23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33
34353637

38

39

40

41

42

43

4445
4647

48

49

50

51
5253

54 55

56

57

58

59

606162

63
64 65 66 67

68
69

70 71 72 73 74

75

82

83 84 85 81 80 79 78 77

76

3 41 2

38363432

37353331

30282624

29272523211917

642
135

79111517
1921232527

34323028

20 18 16 1412 10 8

1 3 5

7
9

11
15

17
19

C100

C
R

E
E

K
S

I
D

E
 
V

I
L

L
A

G
E

 
-
 
P

H
A

S
E

 
I
I
I

VICINITY MAP
(NOT TO SCALE)

NORTH

NDEVELOPMENT DATA

Know what'sbelow.
before you dig.Call

R

N
C

B
E

LS
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 #

:  
C

-2
18

4

 
52

 W
A

LN
U

T
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 -

 S
U

IT
E

 9
 

W
A

Y
N

E
S

V
IL

LE
, N

C
 2

87
86

 
P

H
O

N
E

 (8
28

) 4
52

-4
41

0
 

FA
X

 (8
28

) 4
56

-5
45

5

C
o

nc
ep

ts
, P

A
C

C
D

D
es

ig
n

C
iv

il

w
w

w
.c

iv
ild

es
ig

nc
o

nc
ep

ts
.c

o
m

 
16

8 
P

A
T

T
O

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E
A

S
H

E
V

IL
LE

, N
C

 2
88

01
 

P
H

O
N

E
 (8

28
) 2

52
-5

38
8

 
FA

X
 (8

28
) 2

52
-5

36
5

P
R

E
L

IM
IN

A
R

Y
N

O
T

 R
E

L
E

A
S

E
D

F
O

R
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

SITE MASTER PLAN

NOTES

LANDSCAPING

PHASE I

PHASE IIIPHASE IV

PHASE IIPHASE IV

PHASE II
PHASE III

5'

10
'

TYPICAL PARCEL

P
H

A
S

E
 I

P
H

A
S

E
 II

PHASE III

R
O

BIN
 R

O
O

ST R
O

AD

(50' PU
BLIC

 R
/W

)

SANDSTONE DRIVE
(50' PUBLIC R/W)

PIN 9732-74-9380
KENDRO LABORATORY PRODUCTS LP

DB 3172 PG 557

PIN 9732-74-9380
KENDRO LABORATORY PRODUCTS LP

DB 3172 PG 557

PIN 9732-85-4316
TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE

DB 925 PG 597

PIN 9732-94-3657
JAMES H. REESE TRUST
PAT A. REESE TRUST
DB 4982 PG 603
PB 154 PG 118

PIN 9732-94-5561
MICHAEL WATKINS
DB 1352 PG 207
PB 154 PG 118

PIN 9732-94-6485
JAMES H. REESE TRUST
PAT A. REESE TRUST
DB 4982 PG 603
PB 154 PG 118

PIN 9732-94-8311
TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE

DB 1474 PG 630

PIN 9732-93-9982
179 WEAVERVILLE LLC
DB 4553 PG 1153

PIN 9732-93-7186
SERRUS CREEKSIDE LLC

DB 5188 PG 615
PB 124 PG 179

PIN 9732-92-3819
LINDA J. BALL

DB 4860 PG 1299

PIN 9732-83-8176
NELL J. MCDARRIS
DB 743 PG 421

PIN 9732-83-6223
NELL J. MCDARRIS
DB 1038 PG 237

ROBIN ROOST ROAD
(50' PUBLIC R/W)

SENECA STREET
(50' PUBLIC R/W)

DUNCANNON STREET

(50' P
UBLIC R/W

)

SANDSTONE DRIVE

(50' PUBLIC R/W)

LOFTIN STREET
(50' PUBLIC R/W)

LOFTIN STREET

(50' PUBLIC R/W)



REE
M

S 
CREE

K

SITE DATA

AIK
EN ROAD

MERRIMON AVE   (U.S. BUS 19)

4' CHAIN LINK FENCE

4' CHAIN LINK FENCE

(SR 1720)

BARNETT SHOALS DR.

LOFTIN ST.

ATHENA AVE.

5 6

7
8

9

10

11

12

13

14

76

15 16

18

1

19

21

22

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

343537

38

39

41

42

43

4445
4647

48

49

50

51
5253

54 55

56

57

58

59

606162

63
64 65 66 67

68
69

70 71 72 73 74

75

82

83 84 85 81 80 79 78 77

3 42

38363432

37353331

30282624

292725232119

642
135

79111517
1921232527

34323028

20 18 16 1412 10 8

1 3 5

7
9

11
15

17
19

C100

C
R

E
E

K
S

I
D

E
 
V

I
L

L
A

G
E

 
-
 
P

H
A

S
E

 
I
I
I

VICINITY MAP
(NOT TO SCALE)

NORTH

NDEVELOPMENT DATA

Know what'sbelow.
before you dig.Call

R

N
C

B
E

LS
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 #

:  
C

-2
18

4

 
52

 W
A

LN
U

T
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 -

 S
U

IT
E

 9
 

W
A

Y
N

E
S

V
IL

LE
, N

C
 2

87
86

 
P

H
O

N
E

 (8
28

) 4
52

-4
41

0
 

FA
X

 (8
28

) 4
56

-5
45

5

C
o

nc
ep

ts
, P

A
C

C
D

D
es

ig
n

C
iv

il

w
w

w
.c

iv
ild

es
ig

nc
o

nc
ep

ts
.c

o
m

 
16

8 
P

A
T

T
O

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E
A

S
H

E
V

IL
LE

, N
C

 2
88

01
 

P
H

O
N

E
 (8

28
) 2

52
-5

38
8

 
FA

X
 (8

28
) 2

52
-5

36
5

P
R

E
L

IM
IN

A
R

Y
N

O
T

 R
E

L
E

A
S

E
D

F
O

R
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

SITE MASTER PLAN - A

NOTES

LANDSCAPING

PHASE I

PHASE III

PHASE IV

PHASE IIPHASE IV

PHASE II
PHASE III

5'

10
'

TYPICAL PARCEL

P
H

A
S

E
 I

P
H

A
S

E
 II

PHASE III

R
O

BIN
 R

O
O

ST R
O

AD

(50' PU
BLIC

 R
/W

)

SANDSTONE DRIVE
(50' PUBLIC R/W)

PIN 9732-74-9380
KENDRO LABORATORY PRODUCTS LP

DB 3172 PG 557

PIN 9732-74-9380
KENDRO LABORATORY PRODUCTS LP

DB 3172 PG 557

PIN 9732-85-4316
TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE

DB 925 PG 597

PIN 9732-94-3657
JAMES H. REESE TRUST
PAT A. REESE TRUST
DB 4982 PG 603
PB 154 PG 118

PIN 9732-94-5561
MICHAEL WATKINS
DB 1352 PG 207
PB 154 PG 118

PIN 9732-94-6485
JAMES H. REESE TRUST
PAT A. REESE TRUST
DB 4982 PG 603
PB 154 PG 118

PIN 9732-94-8311
TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE

DB 1474 PG 630

PIN 9732-93-9982
179 WEAVERVILLE LLC
DB 4553 PG 1153

PIN 9732-93-7186
SERRUS CREEKSIDE LLC

DB 5188 PG 615
PB 124 PG 179

PIN 9732-92-3819
LINDA J. BALL

DB 4860 PG 1299

PIN 9732-83-8176
NELL J. MCDARRIS
DB 743 PG 421

PIN 9732-83-6223
NELL J. MCDARRIS
DB 1038 PG 237

ROBIN ROOST ROAD
(50' PUBLIC R/W)

SENECA STREET
(50' PUBLIC R/W)

DUNCANNON STREET

(50' P
UBLIC R/W

)

SANDSTONE DRIVE

(50' PUBLIC R/W)

LOFTIN STREET
(50' PUBLIC R/W)

LOFTIN STREET

(50' PUBLIC R/W)



REE
M

S 
CREE

K

SITE DATA

AIK
EN ROAD

MERRIMON AVE   (U.S. BUS 19)

4' CHAIN LINK FENCE

4' CHAIN LINK FENCE

(SR 1720)

BARNETT SHOALS DR.

LOFTIN ST.

ATHENA AVE.

5 6

7
8

9

10

11

12

13

14

76

15 16

18

1

19

21

22

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

343537

38

39

41

42

43

4445
4647

48

49

50

51
5253

54 55

56

57

58

59

606162

63
64 65 66 67

68
69

70 71 72 73 74

75

82

83 84 85 81 80 79 78 77

3 42

38363432

37353331

30282624

292725232119

642
135

79111517
1921232527

34323028

20 18 16 1412 10 8

1 3 5

7
9

11
15

17
19

C100

C
R

E
E

K
S

I
D

E
 
V

I
L

L
A

G
E

 
-
 
P

H
A

S
E

 
I
I
I

VICINITY MAP
(NOT TO SCALE)

NORTH

NDEVELOPMENT DATA

Know what'sbelow.
before you dig.Call

R

N
C

B
E

LS
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 #

:  
C

-2
18

4

 
52

 W
A

LN
U

T
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 -

 S
U

IT
E

 9
 

W
A

Y
N

E
S

V
IL

LE
, N

C
 2

87
86

 
P

H
O

N
E

 (8
28

) 4
52

-4
41

0
 

FA
X

 (8
28

) 4
56

-5
45

5

C
o

nc
ep

ts
, P

A
C

C
D

D
es

ig
n

C
iv

il

w
w

w
.c

iv
ild

es
ig

nc
o

nc
ep

ts
.c

o
m

 
16

8 
P

A
T

T
O

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E
A

S
H

E
V

IL
LE

, N
C

 2
88

01
 

P
H

O
N

E
 (8

28
) 2

52
-5

38
8

 
FA

X
 (8

28
) 2

52
-5

36
5

P
R

E
L

IM
IN

A
R

Y
N

O
T

 R
E

L
E

A
S

E
D

F
O

R
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

SITE MASTER PLAN - B

NOTES

LANDSCAPING

PHASE I

PHASE III

PHASE IV

PHASE IIPHASE IV

PHASE II
PHASE III

5'

10
'

TYPICAL PARCEL

P
H

A
S

E
 I

P
H

A
S

E
 II

PHASE III

R
O

BIN
 R

O
O

ST R
O

AD

(50' PU
BLIC

 R
/W

)

SANDSTONE DRIVE
(50' PUBLIC R/W)

PIN 9732-74-9380
KENDRO LABORATORY PRODUCTS LP

DB 3172 PG 557

PIN 9732-74-9380
KENDRO LABORATORY PRODUCTS LP

DB 3172 PG 557

PIN 9732-85-4316
TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE

DB 925 PG 597

PIN 9732-94-3657
JAMES H. REESE TRUST
PAT A. REESE TRUST
DB 4982 PG 603
PB 154 PG 118

PIN 9732-94-5561
MICHAEL WATKINS
DB 1352 PG 207
PB 154 PG 118

PIN 9732-94-6485
JAMES H. REESE TRUST
PAT A. REESE TRUST
DB 4982 PG 603
PB 154 PG 118

PIN 9732-94-8311
TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE

DB 1474 PG 630

PIN 9732-93-9982
179 WEAVERVILLE LLC
DB 4553 PG 1153

PIN 9732-93-7186
SERRUS CREEKSIDE LLC

DB 5188 PG 615
PB 124 PG 179

PIN 9732-92-3819
LINDA J. BALL

DB 4860 PG 1299

PIN 9732-83-8176
NELL J. MCDARRIS
DB 743 PG 421

PIN 9732-83-6223
NELL J. MCDARRIS
DB 1038 PG 237

ROBIN ROOST ROAD
(50' PUBLIC R/W)

SENECA STREET
(50' PUBLIC R/W)

DUNCANNON STREET

(50' P
UBLIC R/W

)

SANDSTONE DRIVE

(50' PUBLIC R/W)

LOFTIN STREET
(50' PUBLIC R/W)

LOFTIN STREET

(50' PUBLIC R/W)




































	ZBA Agenda 10.8.18
	Agenda Item 2 Cover Page
	Sec.36-327. Proceedings
	Agenda Item 3 Cover Page
	Board of Adjustment 6.11.18 Minutes
	Agenda Item 4&5 Cover Page
	30 N College Variance Application
	Affidavits - 30 N College Variance
	Agenda Item 6&7 Cover Page
	Creekside SUP Amendment Application
	Creekside Village - Proposed SUP Am.
	Affidavits - Serrus Creekside SUP Amendment



